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To: City of Pflugerville
Engineering Department
100 E. Main St., Suite 200
Pflugerville, Texas 78691
Attn: Amy Giannini, E.LT.

Date: 09/06/2011

Subject: Heathewilde Overlay Project —Award Recommendation

The City opened bids for the Heathewilde Overlay Project on Friday, September 2, 2011 at 2 p.m.
The City received bids from the following two contractors: (1) APAC Texas Inc., and (2) J.D.
Ramming Paving Co. Ltd. The low bidder, for both the base bid and the base bid plus alternates, is
APAC, Inc. Based on evaluation of the bid tabulation, we recommend award to APAC.

If you have any questions regarding the bids, please let me know. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Halff Associates, Inc.

Eric J. Ratzman, P.E.
Project Manager

cC; Darren Strozewski, P.E.
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